# HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II FOLLOW-UP REPORTS ACADEMIC YEAR 2001-2002

This document contains follow-up reports which identify the number and percentage of 2001-02 program completers who passed all Praxis examinations three years after completing their teacher preparation programs.

OCTOBER 2006

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART A: Quartile Reports – All Regular Program Completers	2
Praxis Quartile Ranking: All Regular Teacher Preparation Programs	3
Praxis Quartile Rank and Pass Rates – All Regular Teacher Preparation Programs	4
PART B: University Passage Rate Reports – Quartiles, Regular Completers, & Alternate Completers	5
Centenary College	6
Dillard University	15
Grambling State University	24
Louisiana College	33
Louisiana State University and A&M College	42
Louisiana State University at Shreveport	51
Louisiana Tech University	60
Loyola University of Louisiana	69
McNeese State University	78
Nicholls State University	87
Northwestern State University	96
Our Lady of Holy Cross College	105
Southeastern Louisiana University	114
Southern University and A&M College	123
Southern University at New Orleans	132
University of Louisiana at Lafayette	141
University of Louisiana at Monroe	150
University of New Orleans	159
Xavier University Louisiana	168

#### PART A

# HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR

# QUARTILE REPORTS ALL REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR PRAXIS QUARTILE RANKING: ALL REGULAR TEACHER PREPARATION PROGRAMS
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-02 ACADEMIC YEAR PRAXIS QUARTILE RANK AND PASS RATES ALL REGULAR TEACHER PREPARATION PROGRAMS



#### HEA - Title II Follow-up 2001-2002 Academic Year Praxis Quartile Ranking - All Regular Teacher Preparation Programs

September 30, 2006

											36	nember 3	0, 2000
Louisiana		Basic Skills		Basic Skills		Professional Knowledge C		Academic Content Areas		Summary*		y*	
Institution Name	Institution Code	N**	Pass Rate	Rank	N**	Pass Rate	Rank	N**	Pass Rate	Rank	N**	Pass Rate	Rank
CENTENARY COLLEGE	6082	8			8			8			8		
DILLARD UNIVERSITY	6164	11	100%	I	12	100%	I	11	100%	ı	12	100%	I
GRAMBLING STATE UNIVERSITY	6250	19	100%	I	19	100%	I	17	100%	I	19	100%	I
LOUISIANA COLLEGE	6371	23	100%	1	28	100%	I	20	100%	I	28	100%	I
LOUISIANA STATE UNIV - SHREVEPORT	6355	60	100%	I	63	100%	I	63	100%	I	63	100%	I
LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY - BR	6373	312	99%	II	337	98%	III	324	98%	III	338	96%	IV
LOUISIANA TECH UNIVERSITY	6372	108	100%	I	114	100%	I	107	100%	I	114	100%	I
LOYOLA UNIVERSITY LOUISIANA	6374	32	100%	ı	32	97%	IV	32	94%	IV	32	94%	IV
MCNEESE STATE UNIVERSITY	6403	129	100%	I	142	99%	II	129	100%	I	143	99%	II
NICHOLLS STATE UNIVERSITY	6221	146	100%	I	153	99%	II	120	99%	Ш	154	99%	П
NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY	6492	74	100%	1	75	99%	Ш	73	100%	I	75	99%	П
OUR LADY HOLY CROSS COLLEGE	6002	30	100%	I	31	100%	I	31	100%	I	31	100%	I
SOUTHEASTERN LOUISIANA UNIVERSITY	6656	229	100%	I	234	97%	IV	226	99%	Ш	234	97%	III
SOUTHERN UNIV A and M COLLEGE	6663	61	98%	III	61	97%	IV	53	98%	III	63	97%	III
SOUTHERN UNIV - NEW ORLEANS	6711	26	100%	I	26	100%	I	26	100%	I	26	100%	I
UNIVERSITY OF LA AT LAFAYETTE	6672	197	100%	ı	203	100%	I	183	98%	Ш	207	98%	III
UNIVERSITY OF LA AT MONROE	6482	98	100%	I	100	100%	I	99	100%	I	100	100%	I
UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS	6379	115	100%	I	119	99%	II	117	99%	Ш	122	98%	III
XAVIER UNIVERSITY OF LA	6975	6			6			6			6		

Note: Praxis tests in the following content areas are not used for certification in Louisiana: Other Content Areas, Teaching Special Populations, and Performance Assessments.

HEA - Title II 2001-2002 Academic Year Follow-up Praxis Quartile Rank and Pass Rates All Regular Teacher Preparation Programs

#### **Regular Teacher Preparation Programs**

Aggregate	Quartile	Minimum Pass	Maximum Pass	Average Pass
Category	Rank	Rate	Rate	Rate
Basic Skills	1	100	100	100.0
	II	99	99	99.0
	III	98	98	98.0
	IV			
Professional	1	100	100	100.0
Knowledge	II	99	99	99.0
	III	98	98	98.0
	IV	97	97	97.0
Academic	1	100	100	100.0
Content Areas	II	99	99	99.0
	III	98	98	98.0
	IV	94	97	94.0
Summary	1	100	100	100.0
	II	99	99	99.0
	III	97	98	97.5
	IV	94	96	95.0

Note: Praxis tests in the following content areas are not used for certification in Louisiana: Other Content Areas, Teaching Special Populations, and Performance Assessments.

#### PART B

# HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR

# UNIVERSITY PASSAGE RATE REPORTS QUARTILES AND ALL REGULAR & ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS

# HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### **CENTENARY COLLEGE**

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	CENTENARY COLLEGE
Institution Code	6082
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	8
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	8
and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	ğ
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	8				1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	8				1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	8				1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	8				1775	1743	98%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	CENTENARY COLLEGE
Institution Code	6082
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	8
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	8

					Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Basic Skills								
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	2			617	617	100%	
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	2			550	550	100%	
PPST READING	710	2			423	422	100%	
CBT READING	711	4			620	620	100%	
PPST WRITING	720	2			457	457	100%	
CBT WRITING	721	4			578	578	100%	
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	2			457	457	100%	
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	4			650	649	100%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				21	18	86%	
Professional Knowledge								
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	1			87	86	99%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	5			1129	1123	99%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1			
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	2			546	533	98%	
Academic Content Areas								
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				14	14	100%	
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	6			991	987	100%	
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	6			991	991	100%	
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%	



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	CENTENARY COLLEGE
Institution Code	6082
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	8
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	8

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030				31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	1			105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	1			105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060				45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	1			110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	1			108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	CENTENARY COLLEGE
Institution Code	6082
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	8
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	8

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	8			1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	8			1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	8			1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	8			1775	1743	98%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

	00111/0101010
Institution Name	CENTENARY COLLEGE
Institution Code	6082
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	5
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	5

					Statewide		
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	1			150	150	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	1			148	148	100%
PPST READING	710				58	58	100%
CBT READING	711	4			141	141	100%
PPST WRITING	720				59	59	100%
CBT WRITING	721	4			140	140	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730				54	54	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	4			148	148	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1		
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	1			115	115	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522				143	143	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	4			164	164	100%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				22	22	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011				128	127	99%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012				127	127	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				20	20	100%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

	00111/0101010
Institution Name	CENTENARY COLLEGE
Institution Code	6082
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	5
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	5

						<b>Statewide</b>	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	1			38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	1			44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	1			44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060				24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081				36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083				36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	2			18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		
FRENCH	170				2		



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	CENTENARY COLLEGE
Institution Code	6082
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	5
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	5

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	5			360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	5			424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	4			391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	5			480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

# HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### **DILLARD UNIVERSITY**

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	CENTENARY COLLEGE
Institution Code	6082
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	8
Number of Program Completers found,	
matched,	8
and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

		T	<b>.</b>			Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	8				1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	8				1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	8				1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	8				1775	1743	98%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	DILLARD UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6164
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	12
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	12

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	4			617	617	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	3			550	550	100%
PPST READING	710	4			423	422	100%
CBT READING	711	3			620	620	100%
PPST WRITING	720	5			457	457	100%
CBT WRITING	721	2			578	578	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	4			457	457	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	4			650	649	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				21	18	86%
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520				87	86	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	8			1129	1123	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	4			546	533	98%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				14	14	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	8			991	987	100%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	8			991	991	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	DILLARD UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6164
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	12
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	12

						<b>Statewide</b>	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	1			31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	1			105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	1			105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060				45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	1			110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	1			108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	DILLARD UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6164
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	12
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	12

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	11	11	100%	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	12	12	100%	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	11	11	100%	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	12	12	100%	1775	1743	98%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	DILLARD UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6164
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	1
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	1

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	1			150	150	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	1			148	148	100%
PPST READING	710				58	58	100%
CBT READING	711				141	141	100%
PPST WRITING	720				59	59	100%
CBT WRITING	721				140	140	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730				54	54	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731				148	148	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1		
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	1			115	115	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522				143	143	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524				164	164	100%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010			_	22	22	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011				128	127	99%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012				127	127	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				20	20	100%



### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

	0 0 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 1
Institution Name	DILLARD UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6164
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	1
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	1

						<b>Statewide</b>	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030				38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041				44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043				44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060				24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081				36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083				36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		
FRENCH	170				2		



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	DILLARD UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6164
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	1
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	1

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	1			360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	1			424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)				391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	1			480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

## HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### **GRAMBLING STATE UNIVERSITY**

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	GRAMBLING STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6250
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	19
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	19
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

Number of In-State Program Completers 1775 September 30, 2006

						<b>Statewide</b>	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	19	19	100%	I	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	19	19	100%	I	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	17	17	100%	1	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	19	19	100%	I	1775	1743	98%



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	GRAMBLING STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6250
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	19
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	19

	_					Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	12	12	100%	617	617	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	9			550	550	100%
PPST READING	710	1			423	422	100%
CBT READING	711	3			620	620	100%
PPST WRITING	720	1			457	457	100%
CBT WRITING	721	3			578	578	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	4			457	457	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	6			650	649	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				21	18	86%
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	3			87	86	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	10	10	100%	1129	1123	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	6			546	533	98%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				14	14	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	11	11	100%	991	987	100%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	11	11	100%	991	991	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	GRAMBLING STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6250
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	19
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	19

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030				31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041				105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043				105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060				45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	2			110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	2			108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	3			151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100	1			13	13	100%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				70	69	99%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	GRAMBLING STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6250
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	19
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations 1	19

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	19	19	100%	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	19	19	100%	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	17	17	100%	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	19	19	100%	1775	1743	98%



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	GRAMBLING STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6250
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	2
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	2

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500				150	150	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510				148	148	100%
PPST READING	710				58	58	100%
CBT READING	711				141	141	100%
PPST WRITING	720				59	59	100%
CBT WRITING	721				140	140	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730				54	54	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731				148	148	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1		
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520				115	115	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522				143	143	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	1			164	164	100%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010	1			22	22	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011				128	127	99%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012				127	127	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				20	20	100%



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	GRAMBLING STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6250
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	2
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	2

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	1			38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041				44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043				44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060				24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081				36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083				36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		
FRENCH	170				2		



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	GRAMBLING STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6250
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	2
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations 1	2

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills				360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	1			424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	2			391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	2			480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

## HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### LOUISIANA COLLEGE

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA COLLEGE
Institution Code	6371
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	28
Number of Program Completers found,	
matched,	28
and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

Trainbor of in Otalo 1 105. am Complete.	Title					Statewide			
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate		
Aggregate - Basic Skills	23	23	100%	I	1684	1679	100%		
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	28	28	100%	I	1763	1743	99%		
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	20	20	100%	I	1645	1627	99%		
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)									
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)									
Aggregate - Performance Assessments									
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	28	28	100%	1	1775	1743	98%		



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA COLLEGE
Institution Code	6371
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	28
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	28

Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number				Statewide		
		Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	7			617	617	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	8			550	550	100%
PPST READING	710	6			423	422	100%
CBT READING	711	11	11	100%	620	620	100%
PPST WRITING	720	6			457	457	100%
CBT WRITING	721	11	11	100%	578	578	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	5			457	457	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	10	10	100%	650	649	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				21	18	86%
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520				87	86	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	20	20	100%	1129	1123	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	8			546	533	98%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				14	14	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	13	13	100%	991	987	100%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	13	13	100%	991	991	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

	0 0 1 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 1
Institution Name	LOUISIANA COLLEGE
Institution Code	6371
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	28
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	28

Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030				31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041				105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043				105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060				45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070	1			8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	2			110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	2			108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	3			151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113	1			2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA COLLEGE
Institution Code	6371
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	28
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	28

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	23	23	100%	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	28	28	100%	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	20	20	100%	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	28	28	100%	1775	1743	98%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA COLLEGE
Institution Code	6371
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	32
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	31

					Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Basic Skills								
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	8			150	150	100%	
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	7			148	148	100%	
PPST READING	710	3			58	58	100%	
CBT READING	711	10	10	100%	141	141	100%	
PPST WRITING	720	2			59	59	100%	
CBT WRITING	721	11	11	100%	140	140	100%	
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	3			54	54	100%	
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	10	10	100%	148	148	100%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1			
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1			
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1			
Professional Knowledge								
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	7			115	115	100%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	12	12	100%	143	143	100%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2			
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	10	10	100%	164	164	100%	
Academic Content Areas								
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010	1			22	22	100%	
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	4			128	127	99%	
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	4			127	127	100%	
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014	7			20	20	100%	



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA COLLEGE
Institution Code	6371
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	32
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	31

						<u>Statewide</u>	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030				38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	4			44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	4			44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060				24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080	1			7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	1			36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	1			36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100	1			12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120	1			9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		
FRENCH	170				2		



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA COLLEGE
Institution Code	6371
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	32
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	31

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	21	21	100%	360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	29	29	100%	424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	20	20	100%	391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	31	31	100%	480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

### HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year

Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

	LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY -
Institution Name	BR
Institution Code	6373
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	340
Number of Program Completers found,	
matched,	338
and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	312	308	99%	II	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	337	331	98%	III	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	324	317	98%	III	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	338	326	96%	IV	1775	1743	98%



### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY - BR
Institution Code	6373
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	340
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	338

						Statewide		
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Basic Skills								
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	96	96	100%	617	617	100%	
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	94	94	100%	550	550	100%	
PPST READING	710	49	48	98%	423	422	100%	
CBT READING	711	159	159	100%	620	620	100%	
PPST WRITING	720	53	53	100%	457	457	100%	
CBT WRITING	721	155	155	100%	578	578	100%	
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	50	50	100%	457	457	100%	
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	155	154	99%	650	649	100%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710	8			16	15	94%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720	8			17	16	94%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730	12	10	83%	21	18	86%	
Professional Knowledge								
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	23	23	100%	87	86	99%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	193	190	98%	1129	1123	99%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1			
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	121	118	98%	546	533	98%	
Academic Content Areas								
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010	6			14	14	100%	
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	176	174	99%	991	987	100%	
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	176	176	100%	991	991	100%	
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014	4			8	8	100%	



### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY - BR
Institution Code	6373
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	340
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	338

						Statewide	tatewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Academic Content Areas								
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020	14	14	100%	80	80	100%	
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	15	15	100%	31	31	100%	
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	37	35	95%	105	102	97%	
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	37	37	100%	105	104	99%	
MATHEMATICS	060	15	15	100%	45	45	100%	
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070	5			8	7	88%	
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	23	23	100%	110	107	97%	
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	23	21	91%	108	105	97%	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	5			151	149	99%	
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100	1			13	13	100%	
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	21	21	100%	70	69	99%	
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2		
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120	2			15	15	100%	
FRENCH	170				2	2		



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY - BR
Institution Code	6373
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	340
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	338

				Statewide			
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate	
Aggregate - Basic Skills	312	308	99%	1684	1679	100%	
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	337	331	98%	1763	1743	99%	
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	324	317	98%	1645	1627	99%	
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	338	326	96%	1775	1743	98%	



### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY - BR
Institution Code	6373
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	33
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	32

					Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Basic Skills								
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	3			150	150	100%	
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	5			148	148	100%	
PPST READING	710	1			58	58	100%	
CBT READING	711	20	20	100%	141	141	100%	
PPST WRITING	720	2			59	59	100%	
CBT WRITING	721	19	19	100%	140	140	100%	
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	1			54	54	100%	
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	20	20	100%	148	148	100%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1			
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1			
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1			
Professional Knowledge								
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	1			115	115	100%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	14	14	100%	143	143	100%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2			
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	15	15	100%	164	164	100%	
Academic Content Areas								
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				22	22	100%	
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	8			128	127	99%	
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	8			127	127	100%	
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				20	20	100%	



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY - BR
Institution Code	6373
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	33
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	32

						Statewide		
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Academic Content Areas								
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9			
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	1			38	37	97%	
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	3			44	44	100%	
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	3			44	44	100%	
MATHEMATICS	060	2			24	24	100%	
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070	1			9			
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7			
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	2			36	36	100%	
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	2			36	35	97%	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	3			18	18	100%	
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%	
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	2			11	11	100%	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120	-			9			
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2			
FRENCH	170				2			



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY - BR
Institution Code	6373
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	33
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	32

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	25	25	100%	360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	30	30	100%	424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	22	22	100%	391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	32	32	100%	480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

#### HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY AT SHREVEPORT

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA STATE UNIV - SHREVEPORT
Institution Code	6355
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	63
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	63
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

	- <b>I</b>					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	60	60	100%	I	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	63	63	100%	I	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	63	63	100%	I	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	63	63	100%	I	1775	1743	98%



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA STATE UNIV - SHREVEPORT
Institution Code	6355
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	63
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations 1	63

						Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate		
Basic Skills									
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	22	22	100%	617	617	100%		
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	25	25	100%	550	550	100%		
PPST READING	710	23	23	100%	423	422	100%		
CBT READING	711	12	12	100%	620	620	100%		
PPST WRITING	720	25	25	100%	457	457	100%		
CBT WRITING	721	10	10	100%	578	578	100%		
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	21	21	100%	457	457	100%		
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	12	12	100%	650	649	100%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710	2			16	15	94%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720	2			17	16	94%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730	2			21	18	86%		
Professional Knowledge									
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	3			87	86	99%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	46	46	100%	1129	1123	99%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1				
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	14	14	100%	546	533	98%		
Academic Content Areas									
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				14	14	100%		
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	48	48	100%	991	987	100%		
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	48	48	100%	991	991	100%		
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%		



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA STATE UNIV - SHREVEPORT
Institution Code	6355
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	63
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	63

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	1			31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	6			105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	6			105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060	1			45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	3			110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	3			108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	4			151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA STATE UNIV - SHREVEPORT
Institution Code	6355
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	63
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations 1	63

				Statewide			
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate	
Aggregate - Basic Skills	60	60	100%	1684	1679	100%	
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	63	63	100%	1763	1743	99%	
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	63	63	100%	1645	1627	99%	
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	63	63	100%	1775	1743	98%	



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA STATE UNIV - SHREVEPORT
Institution Code	6355
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	44
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	40

					Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Basic Skills								
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	17	17	100%	150	150	100%	
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	17	17	100%	148	148	100%	
PPST READING	710	5			58	58	100%	
CBT READING	711	4			141	141	100%	
PPST WRITING	720	5			59	59	100%	
CBT WRITING	721	4			140	140	100%	
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	3			54	54	100%	
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	6			148	148	100%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1			
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1			
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1			
Professional Knowledge								
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	13	13	100%	115	115	100%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	13	13	100%	143	143	100%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2			
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	7			164	164	100%	
Academic Content Areas								
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010	8			22	22	100%	
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	19	19	100%	128	127	99%	
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	19	19	100%	127	127	100%	
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				20	20	100%	



### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA STATE UNIV - SHREVEPORT
Institution Code	6355
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	44
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	40

						Statewide		
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Academic Content Areas								
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9			
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	1			38	37	97%	
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	3			44	44	100%	
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	3			44	44	100%	
MATHEMATICS	060	3			24	24	100%	
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070	2			9			
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7			
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	2			36	36	100%	
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	2			36	35	97%	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				18	18	100%	
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%	
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9			
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2			
FRENCH	170				2			



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA STATE UNIV - SHREVEPORT
Institution Code	6355
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	44
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations 1	40

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	27	27	100%	360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	33	33	100%	424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	38	38	100%	391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	40	40	100%	480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

#### HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### LOUISIANA TECH UNIVERSITY

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA TECH UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6372
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	115
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	114
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

per of In-State Program Completers 1775 September 30, 2006

						<b>Statewide</b>	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	108	108	100%	I	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	114	114	100%	I	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	107	107	100%	1	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	114	114	100%	I	1775	1743	98%

# OF LOUIS Solution justo, OF Solution justo, OF Solution of the solution of

#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA TECH UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6372
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	115
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	114

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Taking	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	13	13	100%	617	617	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	14	14	100%	550	550	100%
PPST READING	710	28	28	100%	423	422	100%
CBT READING	711	68	68	100%	620	620	100%
PPST WRITING	720	28	28	100%	457	457	100%
CBT WRITING	721	67	67	100%	578	578	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	26	26	100%	457	457	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	69	69	100%	650	649	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				21	18	86%
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	1			87	86	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	74	74	100%	1129	1123	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	39	39	100%	546	533	98%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				14	14	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	62	62	100%	991	987	100%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	62	62	100%	991	991	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA TECH UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6372
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	115
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	114

						<b>Statewide</b>	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Taking	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020	8			80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	1			31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	9			105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	9			105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060	1			45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070	1			8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	1			110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	1			108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	17	17	100%	151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100	3			13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	2			70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120	2			15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA TECH UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6372
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	115
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations 1	114

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	108	108	100%	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	114	114	100%	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	107	107	100%	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	114	114	100%	1775	1743	98%

É	OF LOUIS
STZ	Ž (
18	AD OF REGET

#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA TECH UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6372
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	10
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations 1	10

				Institutional Pass Rate	Statewide		
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Taking	Number Passing Assessment		Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	4			150	150	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	4			148	148	100%
PPST READING	710				58	58	100%
CBT READING	711	4			141	141	100%
PPST WRITING	720				59	59	100%
CBT WRITING	721	4			140	140	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730				54	54	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	4			148	148	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1		
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	4			115	115	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522				143	143	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	6			164	164	100%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				22	22	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011				128	127	99%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012				127	127	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014		_		20	20	100%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA TECH UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6372
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	10
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	10

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Taking	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	1			38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	3			44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	3			44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060	1			24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070	1			9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	1			36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	1			36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	1			18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		
FRENCH	170				2		



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOUISIANA TECH UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6372
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	10
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	10

				Statewide		
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	8			360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	10	10	100%	424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	8			391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	10	10	100%	480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

# HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

# LOYOLA UNIVERSITY

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year

# Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	LOYOLA UNIVERSITY LOUISIANA
Institution Code	6374
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	32
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	32
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

						<b>Statewide</b>	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	32	32	100%	1	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	32	31	97%	IV	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	32	30	94%	IV	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	32	30	94%	IV	1775	1743	98%



### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOYOLA UNIVERSITY LOUISIANA
Institution Code	6374
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	32
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	32

					Statewide		
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	1			617	617	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	1			550	550	100%
PPST READING	710	12	12	100%	423	422	100%
CBT READING	711	15	15	100%	620	620	100%
PPST WRITING	720	12	12	100%	457	457	100%
CBT WRITING	721	15	15	100%	578	578	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	10	10	100%	457	457	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	17	17	100%	650	649	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710	4			16	15	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720	4			17	16	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730	4			21	18	86%
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520				87	86	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	22	22	100%	1129	1123	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	10	9	90%	546	533	98%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				14	14	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	20	20	100%	991	987	100%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	20	20	100%	991	991	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOYOLA UNIVERSITY LOUISIANA
Institution Code	6374
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	32
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	32

Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030				31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	1			105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	1			105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060				45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081				110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083				108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	11	10	91%	70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	LOYOLA UNIVERSITY LOUISIANA
Institution Code	6374
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	32
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	32

				Statewide			
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate	
Aggregate - Basic Skills	32	32	100%	1684	1679	100%	
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	32	31	97%	1763	1743	99%	
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	32	30	94%	1645	1627	99%	
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	32	30	94%	1775	1743	98%	



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOYOLA UNIVERSITY LOUISIANA
Institution Code	6374
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	2
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	2

Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500				150	150	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510				148	148	100%
PPST READING	710				58	58	100%
CBT READING	711	2			141	141	100%
PPST WRITING	720				59	59	100%
CBT WRITING	721	2			140	140	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730				54	54	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	2			148	148	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1		
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520				115	115	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522				143	143	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	2			164	164	100%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				22	22	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011				128	127	99%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012				127	127	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				20	20	100%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOYOLA UNIVERSITY LOUISIANA
Institution Code	6374
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	2
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	2

						<b>Statewide</b>	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030				38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	2			44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	2			44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060				24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081				36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083				36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		
FRENCH	170				2		



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	LOYOLA UNIVERSITY LOUISIANA
Institution Code	6374
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	2
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	2

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	2			360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	2			424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	2			391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	2			480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

#### HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### MCNEESE STATE UNIVERSITY

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	MCNEESE STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6403
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	144
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	143
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

Number of In-State Program Completers 1775 September 30, 2006

						Statewide		
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate	
Aggregate - Basic Skills	129	129	100%	I	1684	1679	100%	
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	142	141	99%	II	1763	1743	99%	
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	129	129	100%	ı	1645	1627	99%	
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)								
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)								
Aggregate - Performance Assessments								
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	143	142	99%	II	1775	1743	98%	



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	MCNEESE STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6403
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	144
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	143

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	57	57	100%	617	617	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	40	40	100%	550	550	100%
PPST READING	710	35	35	100%	423	422	100%
CBT READING	711	38	38	100%	620	620	100%
PPST WRITING	720	33	33	100%	457	457	100%
CBT WRITING	721	35	35	100%	578	578	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	39	39	100%	457	457	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	46	46	100%	650	649	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730	1			21	18	86%
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	13	13	100%	87	86	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	83	83	100%	1129	1123	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	46	45	98%	546	533	98%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				14	14	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	50	50	100%	991	987	100%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	50	50	100%	991	991	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014	2			8	8	100%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	MCNEESE STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6403
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	144
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	143

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020	23	23	100%	80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	1			31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	12	12	100%	105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	12	12	100%	105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060	4			45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	6			110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	6			108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	20	20	100%	151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100	4			13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	5			70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				15	15	100%
FRENCH	170	2			2	2	



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	MCNEESE STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6403
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	144
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	143

				Statewide		
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	129	129	100%	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	142	141	99%	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	129	129	100%	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	143	142	99%	1775	1743	98%



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year

# Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	MCNEESE STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6403
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	18
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	17

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	4			150	150	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	4			148	148	100%
PPST READING	710	1			58	58	100%
CBT READING	711	5			141	141	100%
PPST WRITING	720	1			59	59	100%
CBT WRITING	721	5			140	140	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	1			54	54	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	5			148	148	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1		
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520				115	115	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	4			143	143	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	11	11	100%	164	164	100%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				22	22	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	2			128	127	99%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	2			127	127	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				20	20	100%



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program

Alternate Program
Completers

Institution Name	MCNEESE STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6403
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	18
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	17

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	4			38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	2			44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	2			44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060				24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	4			36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	4			36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	2			18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		
FRENCH	170	1			2		



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	MCNEESE STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6403
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	18
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	17

				Statewide		
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	10	10	100%	360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	15	15	100%	424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	15	15	100%	391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	17	17	100%	480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

### HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### NICHOLLS STATE UNIVERSITY

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	NICHOLLS STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6221
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	162
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	154
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In State Program Completers	1775

Number of In-State Program Completers 1775 September 30, 2006

						<b>Statewide</b>	/ide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate	
Aggregate - Basic Skills	146	146	100%	I	1684	1679	100%	
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	153	152	99%	II	1763	1743	99%	
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	120	119	99%	II	1645	1627	99%	
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)								
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)								
Aggregate - Performance Assessments								
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	154	153	99%	II	1775	1743	98%	



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	NICHOLLS STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6221
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	162
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	154

						Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate		
Basic Skills									
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	35	35	100%	617	617	100%		
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	36	36	100%	550	550	100%		
PPST READING	710	55	55	100%	423	422	100%		
CBT READING	711	56	56	100%	620	620	100%		
PPST WRITING	720	63	63	100%	457	457	100%		
CBT WRITING	721	48	48	100%	578	578	100%		
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	59	59	100%	457	457	100%		
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	50	50	100%	650	649	100%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				21	18	86%		
Professional Knowledge									
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	1			87	86	99%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	107	107	100%	1129	1123	99%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523	1			1				
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	44	43	98%	546	533	98%		
Academic Content Areas									
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				14	14	100%		
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	72	72	100%	991	987	100%		
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	72	72	100%	991	991	100%		
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%		



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	NICHOLLS STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6221
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	162
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	154

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	2			31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	8			105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	9			105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060	4			45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	8			110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	8			108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	17	16	94%	151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100	2			13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113	1			2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120	6			15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	NICHOLLS STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6221
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	162
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	154

				Statewide			
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate	
Aggregate - Basic Skills	146	146	100%	1684	1679	100%	
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	153	152	99%	1763	1743	99%	
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	120	119	99%	1645	1627	99%	
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	154	153	99%	1775	1743	98%	



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	NICHOLLS STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6221
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	53
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	49

						Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate		
Basic Skills									
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	19	19	100%	150	150	100%		
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	18	18	100%	148	148	100%		
PPST READING	710	9			58	58	100%		
CBT READING	711	13	13	100%	141	141	100%		
PPST WRITING	720	9			59	59	100%		
CBT WRITING	721	13	13	100%	140	140	100%		
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	7			54	54	100%		
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	15	15	100%	148	148	100%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1				
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1				
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1				
Professional Knowledge									
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	11	11	100%	115	115	100%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	18	18	100%	143	143	100%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2				
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	13	13	100%	164	164	100%		
Academic Content Areas									
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010	1			22	22	100%		
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	23	23	100%	128	127	99%		
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	23	23	100%	127	127	100%		
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014	1			20	20	100%		



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	NICHOLLS STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6221
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	53
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	49

						<b>Statewide</b>	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	2			38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	3			44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	3			44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060	1			24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	5			36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	5			36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	3			18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100	2			12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		
FRENCH	170				2		



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	NICHOLLS STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6221
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	53
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	49

					Statewide				
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate			
Aggregate - Basic Skills	41	41	100%	360	360	100%			
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	42	42	100%	424	424	100%			
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	41	41	100%	391	388	99%			
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)									
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)									
Aggregate - Performance Assessments									
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	49	49	100%	480	477	99%			

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

#### HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6492
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	75
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	75
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	74	74	100%	I	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	75	74	99%	II	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	73	73	100%	I	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	75	74	99%	II	1775	1743	98%



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6492
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	75
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	75

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	31	31	100%	617	617	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	29	29	100%	550	550	100%
PPST READING	710	24	24	100%	423	422	100%
CBT READING	711	19	19	100%	620	620	100%
PPST WRITING	720	24	24	100%	457	457	100%
CBT WRITING	721	19	19	100%	578	578	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	24	24	100%	457	457	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	21	21	100%	650	649	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				21	18	86%
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	1			87	86	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	41	41	100%	1129	1123	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	33	32	97%	546	533	98%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010	1			14	14	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	29	29	100%	991	987	100%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	29	29	100%	991	991	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6492
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	75
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	75

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020	10	10	100%	80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	2			31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	1			105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	1			105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060	4			45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	5			110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	5			108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	11	11	100%	151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	10	10	100%	70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6492
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	75
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	75

Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	74	74	100%	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	75	74	99%	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	73	73	100%	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	75	74	99%	1775	1743	98%



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6492
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	36
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	35

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	10	10	100%	150	150	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	9			148	148	100%
PPST READING	710	9			58	58	100%
CBT READING	711	9			141	141	100%
PPST WRITING	720	9			59	59	100%
CBT WRITING	721	9			140	140	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	9			54	54	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	9			148	148	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1		
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	9			115	115	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	4			143	143	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523	2			2		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	16	16	100%	164	164	100%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				22	22	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	4			128	127	99%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	4			127	127	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014	7			20	20	100%



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6492
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	36
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	35

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020	2			9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	1			38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	4			44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	4			44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060	4			24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070	1			9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	4			36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	4			36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100	5			12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	1			11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146	2			2		
FRENCH	170				2		



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	NORTHWESTERN STATE UNIVERSITY				
Institution Code	6492				
State	Louisiana				
Number of Program Completers Submitted	36				
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	35				

	_					
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	28	28	100%	360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	31	31	100%	424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	35	35	100%	391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	35	35	100%	480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

### HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### **OUR LADY OF HOLY CROSS COLLEGE**

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

	3
Institution Name	OUR LADY HOLY CROSS COLLEGE
Institution Code	6002
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	31
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	31
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

					Statewide		
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	30	30	100%	I	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	31	31	100%	I	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	31	31	100%	ı	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	31	31	100%	I	1775	1743	98%



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	OUR LADY HOLY CROSS COLLEGE
Institution Code	6002
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	31
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	31

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	11	11	100%	617	617	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	11	11	100%	550	550	100%
PPST READING	710	5			423	422	100%
CBT READING	711	13	13	100%	620	620	100%
PPST WRITING	720	9			457	457	100%
CBT WRITING	721	9			578	578	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	5			457	457	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	14	14	100%	650	649	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				21	18	86%
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	1			87	86	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	30	30	100%	1129	1123	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524				546	533	98%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				14	14	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	31	31	100%	991	987	100%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	31	31	100%	991	991	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%



Institution Name	OUR LADY HOLY CROSS COLLEGE
Institution Code	6002
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	31
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	31

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030				31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041				105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043				105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060				45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081				110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083				108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				15	15	100%
FRENCH	170	-	·		2	2	·



Institution Name	OUR LADY HOLY CROSS COLLEGE
Institution Code	6002
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	31
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations 1	31

				Statewide			
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate	
Aggregate - Basic Skills	30	30	100%	1684	1679	100%	
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	31	31	100%	1763	1743	99%	
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	31	31	100%	1645	1627	99%	
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	31	31	100%	1775	1743	98%	



Institution Name	OUR LADY HOLY CROSS COLLEGE
Institution Code	6002
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	2
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	2

Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	1			150	150	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	1			148	148	100%
PPST READING	710				58	58	100%
CBT READING	711				141	141	100%
PPST WRITING	720				59	59	100%
CBT WRITING	721				140	140	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730				54	54	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731				148	148	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1		
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	1			115	115	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	1			143	143	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524				164	164	100%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				22	22	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011				128	127	99%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012				127	127	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014	1			20	20	100%



Institution Name	OUR LADY HOLY CROSS COLLEGE
Institution Code	6002
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	2
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	2

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030				38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	1			44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	1			44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060				24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081				36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083				36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		-
FRENCH	170				2		



Institution Name	OUR LADY HOLY CROSS COLLEGE
Institution Code	6002
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	2
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	2

				Statewide		
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	1			360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	2			424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	2			391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	2			480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

## HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### SOUTHEASTERN LOUISIANA UNIVERSITY

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	SOUTHEASTERN LOUISIANA UNIV.
Institution Code	6656
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	234
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	234
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In Ctate Breaven Completors	1775

Number of In-State Program Completers 1775 September 30, 2006

		Ī	T	1		Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	229	229	100%	I	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	234	228	97%	IV	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	226	224	99%	II	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	234	228	97%	111	1775	1743	98%



Institution Name	SOUTHEASTERN LOUISIANA UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6656
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	234
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	234

						Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate		
Basic Skills									
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	119	119	100%	617	617	100%		
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	100	100	100%	550	550	100%		
PPST READING	710	74	74	100%	423	422	100%		
CBT READING	711	35	35	100%	620	620	100%		
PPST WRITING	720	76	76	100%	457	457	100%		
CBT WRITING	721	33	33	100%	578	578	100%		
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	81	81	100%	457	457	100%		
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	48	48	100%	650	649	100%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				21	18	86%		
Professional Knowledge									
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	7			87	86	99%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	173	171	99%	1129	1123	99%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1				
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	54	50	93%	546	533	98%		
Academic Content Areas									
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010	2			14	14	100%		
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	172	171	99%	991	987	100%		
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	173	173	100%	991	991	100%		
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%		



Institution Name	SOUTHEASTERN LOUISIANA UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6656
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	234
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	234

						Statewide		
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Academic Content Areas								
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%	
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	3			31	31	100%	
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	6			105	102	97%	
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	6			105	104	99%	
MATHEMATICS	060	2			45	45	100%	
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%	
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	12	11	92%	110	107	97%	
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	12	11	92%	108	105	97%	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	22	22	100%	151	149	99%	
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				13	13	100%	
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	6			70	69	99%	
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2		
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120	1			15	15	100%	
FRENCH	170				2	2		



Institution Name	SOUTHEASTERN LOUISIANA UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6656
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	234
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	234

Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	229	229	100%	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	234	228	97%	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	226	224	99%	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	234	228	97%	1775	1743	98%



Institution Name	SOUTHEASTERN LOUISIANA UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6656
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	34
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	33

						Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate		
Basic Skills									
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	5			150	150	100%		
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	4			148	148	100%		
PPST READING	710	7			58	58	100%		
CBT READING	711	15	15	100%	141	141	100%		
PPST WRITING	720	8			59	59	100%		
CBT WRITING	721	14	14	100%	140	140	100%		
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	7			54	54	100%		
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	15	15	100%	148	148	100%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1				
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1				
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1				
Professional Knowledge									
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	2			115	115	100%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	12	12	100%	143	143	100%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2				
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	17	17	100%	164	164	100%		
Academic Content Areas									
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				22	22	100%		
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	12	12	100%	128	127	99%		
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	12	12	100%	127	127	100%		
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				20	20	100%		



Institution Name	SOUTHEASTERN LOUISIANA UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6656
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	34
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	33

						Statewide		
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Basic Skills								
Academic Content Areas								
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9			
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	4			38	37	97%	
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	4			44	44	100%	
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	4			44	44	100%	
MATHEMATICS	060	2			24	24	100%	
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9			
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7			
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	1			36	36	100%	
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	1			36	35	97%	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	1			18	18	100%	
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%	
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	1			11	11	100%	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120	4			9			
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2			
FRENCH	170				2			



Institution Name	SOUTHEASTERN LOUISIANA UNIVERSITY
Institution Code	6656
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	34
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	33

Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	27	27	100%	360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	31	31	100%	424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	29	29	100%	391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	33	33	100%	480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

### HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	SOUTHERN UNIV A and M COLLEGE
Institution Code	6663
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	63
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	63
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	61	60	98%	III	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	61	59	97%	IV	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	53	52	98%	III	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	63	61	97%	III	1775	1743	98%



Institution Name	SOUTHERN UNIV A and M COLLEGE
Institution Code	6663
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	63
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	63

						Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate		
Basic Skills									
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	16	16	100%	617	617	100%		
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	11	11	100%	550	550	100%		
PPST READING	710	8			423	422	100%		
CBT READING	711	34	34	100%	620	620	100%		
PPST WRITING	720	9			457	457	100%		
CBT WRITING	721	32	32	100%	578	578	100%		
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	12	12	100%	457	457	100%		
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	37	37	100%	650	649	100%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710	1			16	15	94%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720	2			17	16	94%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730	1			21	18	86%		
Professional Knowledge									
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	1			87	86	99%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	29	29	100%	1129	1123	99%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1				
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	31	30	97%	546	533	98%		
Academic Content Areas									
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010	1			14	14	100%		
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	26	26	100%	991	987	100%		
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	26	26	100%	991	991	100%		
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%		



Institution Name	SOUTHERN UNIV A and M COLLEGE
Institution Code	6663
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	63
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	63

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	2			31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	4			105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	4			105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060	2			45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	7			110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	7			108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	8			151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	3			70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120		-		15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



Institution Name	SOUTHERN UNIV A and M COLLEGE
Institution Code	6663
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	63
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations 1	63

Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	61	60	98%	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	61	59	97%	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	53	52	98%	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	63	61	97%	1775	1743	98%



	SOUTHERN UNIV A and M
Institution Name	COLLEGE
Institution Code	6663
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	2
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	2

						Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate		
Basic Skills									
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	1			150	150	100%		
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	1			148	148	100%		
PPST READING	710				58	58	100%		
CBT READING	711	1			141	141	100%		
PPST WRITING	720				59	59	100%		
CBT WRITING	721	1			140	140	100%		
PPST MATHEMATICS	730				54	54	100%		
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	1			148	148	100%		
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1				
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1				
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1				
Professional Knowledge									
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520				115	115	100%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	1			143	143	100%		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2				
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	1			164	164	100%		
Academic Content Areas									
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				22	22	100%		
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	1			128	127	99%		
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	1			127	127	100%		
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				20	20	100%		



	SOUTHERN UNIV A and M
Institution Name	COLLEGE
Institution Code	6663
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	2
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	2

						<b>Statewide</b>	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030				38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041				44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043				44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060				24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	1			36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	1			36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		
FRENCH	170				2		



Institution Name	SOUTHERN UNIV A and M COLLEGE
Institution Code	6663
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	2
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	2

				Statewide		
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	2			360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	2			424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	2			391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	2			480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

### HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	SOUTHERN UNIV - NEW ORLEANS
Institution Code	6711
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	26
Number of Program Completers found,	
matched,	26
and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

				1			
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	26	26	100%	ı	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	26	26	100%	ı	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	26	26	100%	ı	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	26	26	100%	I	1775	1743	98%



Completers

	SOUTHERN UNIV - NEW
Institution Name	ORLEANS
Institution Code	6711
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	26
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	26

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	6			617	617	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	3			550	550	100%
PPST READING	710	3			423	422	100%
CBT READING	711	16	16	100%	620	620	100%
PPST WRITING	720	4			457	457	100%
CBT WRITING	721	15	15	100%	578	578	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	3			457	457	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	20	20	100%	650	649	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				21	18	86%
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	5			87	86	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	19	19	100%	1129	1123	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	2			546	533	98%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010	1			14	14	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	23	23	100%	991	987	100%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	23	23	100%	991	991	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%



Completers

	SOUTHERN UNIV - NEW
Institution Name	ORLEANS
Institution Code	6711
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	26
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	26

Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030				31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041				105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043				105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060				45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	2			110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	2			108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



Institution Name	SOUTHERN UNIV - NEW ORLEANS
Institution Code	6711
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	26
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	26

				Statewide			
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate	
Aggregate - Basic Skills	26	26	100%	1684	1679	100%	
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	26	26	100%	1763	1743	99%	
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	26	26	100%	1645	1627	99%	
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	26	26	100%	1775	1743	98%	



	SOUTHERN UNIV - NEW
Institution Name	ORLEANS
Institution Code	6711
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	18
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	14

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	6			150	150	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	5			148	148	100%
PPST READING	710	2			58	58	100%
CBT READING	711	3			141	141	100%
PPST WRITING	720	2			59	59	100%
CBT WRITING	721	3			140	140	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	2			54	54	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	5			148	148	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1		
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	5			115	115	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	3			143	143	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	4			164	164	100%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				22	22	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	5			128	127	99%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	5			127	127	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				20	20	100%



	SOUTHERN UNIV - NEW
Institution Name	ORLEANS
Institution Code	6711
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	18
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	14

				Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	1			38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	2			44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	2			44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060	1			24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	2			36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	2			36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		
FRENCH	170				2		



Institution Name	SOUTHERN UNIV - NEW ORLEANS
Institution Code	6711
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	18
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	14

				Statewide				
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate		
Aggregate - Basic Skills	12	12	100%	360	360	100%		
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	12	12	100%	424	424	100%		
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	11	11	100%	391	388	99%		
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)								
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)								
Aggregate - Performance Assessments								
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	14	14	100%	480	477	99%		

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

# HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT LAFAYETTE

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



#### HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT LAFAYETTE
Institution Code	6672
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	207
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	207
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

1775 <u>September 30, 2006</u>

		ı	T			Statewide		
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Aggregate - Basic Skills	197	197	100%	I	1684	1679	100%	
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	203	202	100%	I	1763	1743	99%	
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	183	179	98%	III	1645	1627	99%	
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)								
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)								
Aggregate - Performance Assessments								
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	207	202	98%	III	1775	1743	98%	



Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT LAFAYETTE
Institution Code	6672
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	207
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	207

					Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Basic Skills								
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	114	114	100%	617	617	100%	
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	104	104	100%	550	550	100%	
PPST READING	710	54	54	100%	423	422	100%	
CBT READING	711	26	26	100%	620	620	100%	
PPST WRITING	720	62	62	100%	457	457	100%	
CBT WRITING	721	18	18	100%	578	578	100%	
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	65	65	100%	457	457	100%	
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	26	26	100%	650	649	100%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710	1			16	15	94%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720	1			17	16	94%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730	1			21	18	86%	
Professional Knowledge								
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	14	14	100%	87	86	99%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	135	135	100%	1129	1123	99%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1			
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	54	53	98%	546	533	98%	
Academic Content Areas								
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010	3			14	14	100%	
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	133	132	99%	991	987	100%	
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	133	133	100%	991	991	100%	
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%	



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT LAFAYETTE
Institution Code	6672
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	207
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	207

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	1			31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	9			105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	9			105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060	3			45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	16	14	88%	110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	14	14	100%	108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	12	12	100%	151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100	2			13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	1			70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120	3			15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT LAFAYETTE
Institution Code	6672
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	207
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	207

				Statewide			
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate	
Aggregate - Basic Skills	197	197	100%	1684	1679	100%	
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	203	202	100%	1763	1743	99%	
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	183	179	98%	1645	1627	99%	
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	207	202	98%	1775	1743	98%	



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT LAFAYETTE
Institution Code	6672
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	37
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	35

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	12	12	100%	150	150	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	11	11	100%	148	148	100%
PPST READING	710	7			58	58	100%
CBT READING	711	8			141	141	100%
PPST WRITING	720	6			59	59	100%
CBT WRITING	721	9			140	140	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	7			54	54	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	9			148	148	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1		
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	4			115	115	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	15	15	100%	143	143	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	14	14	100%	164	164	100%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010	1			22	22	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	14	14	100%	128	127	99%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	14	14	100%	127	127	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				20	20	100%



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT LAFAYETTE
Institution Code	6672
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	37
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	35

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020		_	_	9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	5			38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	2			44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	2			44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060	2			24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	6			36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	6			36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	2			11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120	2			9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		
FRENCH	170				2		



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT LAFAYETTE
Institution Code	6672
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	37
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	35

				Statewide			
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate	
Aggregate - Basic Skills	27	27	100%	360	360	100%	
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	33	33	100%	424	424	100%	
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	34	34	100%	391	388	99%	
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	35	35	100%	480	477	99%	

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

# HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA AT MONROE

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT MONROE
Institution Code	6482
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	100
Number of Program Completers found,	
matched,	100
and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

				1		Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	98	98	100%	I	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	100	100	100%	I	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	99	99	100%	ı	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	100	100	100%	I	1775	1743	98%



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT MONROE
Institution Code	6482
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	100
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	100

						Statewide		
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Basic Skills								
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	25	25	100%	617	617	100%	
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	23	23	100%	550	550	100%	
PPST READING	710	8			423	422	100%	
CBT READING	711	65	65	100%	620	620	100%	
PPST WRITING	720	11	11	100%	457	457	100%	
CBT WRITING	721	62	62	100%	578	578	100%	
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	8			457	457	100%	
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	67	67	100%	650	649	100%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%	
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				21	18	86%	
Professional Knowledge								
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	2			87	86	99%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	60	60	100%	1129	1123	99%	
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1			
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	38	38	100%	546	533	98%	
Academic Content Areas								
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				14	14	100%	
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	36	36	100%	991	987	100%	
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	36	36	100%	991	991	100%	
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%	



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT MONROE
Institution Code	6482
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	100
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	100

Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020	25	25	100%	80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030				31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041				105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043				105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060				45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	6			110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	6			108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	25	25	100%	151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	6			70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120	1			15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT MONROE
Institution Code	6482
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	100
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	100

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	98	98	100%	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	100	100	100%	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	99	99	100%	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	100	100	100%	1775	1743	98%



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT MONROE
Institution Code	6482
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	13
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	13

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	5			150	150	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	6			148	148	100%
PPST READING	710	1			58	58	100%
CBT READING	711	6			141	141	100%
PPST WRITING	720	1			59	59	100%
CBT WRITING	721	6			140	140	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	1			54	54	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	5			148	148	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1		
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	1			115	115	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	2			143	143	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	9			164	164	100%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				22	22	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	2			128	127	99%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	2			127	127	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				20	20	100%



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

	0011101010
Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT MONROE
Institution Code	6482
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	13
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	13

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	2			38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	1			44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	1			44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060				24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070	1			9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	1			36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	1			36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	1			18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100	1			12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		
FRENCH	170				2		



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF LA AT MONROE			
Institution Code	6482			
State	Louisiana			
Number of Program Completers Submitted	13			
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	13			

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	12	12	100%	360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	12	12	100%	424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	9			391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	13	13	100%	480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

# HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS
Institution Code	6379
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	122
Number of Program Completers found,	
matched,	122
and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

		T	Ţ	Ţ		Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	115	115	100%	1	1686	1671	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	119	118	99%	II	1763	1740	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	117	116	99%	II	1647	1623	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	122	120	98%	III	1775	1726	97%



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS
Institution Code	6379
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	122

Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations<sup>1</sup>

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	43	43	100%	617	617	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	36	36	100%	550	550	100%
PPST READING	710	30	30	100%	423	422	100%
CBT READING	711	42	42	100%	620	620	100%
PPST WRITING	720	33	33	100%	457	457	100%
CBT WRITING	721	39	39	100%	578	578	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	36	36	100%	457	457	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	42	42	100%	650	649	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				21	18	86%
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	11	11	100%	87	86	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	70	69	99%	1129	1123	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-8	523				1		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	38	38	100%	546	533	98%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				14	14	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	71	71	100%	991	987	100%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	70	70	100%	991	991	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014	2			8	8	100%

A. S.	of LOU
STA	N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N
CO ARI	OF REGET

## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS
Institution Code	6379
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	122

Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations<sup>1</sup>

						<u>Statewide</u>	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	2			31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	9			105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	8			105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060	9			45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070	1			8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	15	15	100%	110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	15	15	100%	108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	4			151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	4			70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS
Institution Code	6379
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	122
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	122

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	115	115	100%	1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	119	118	99%	1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	117	116	99%	1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	122	120	98%	1775	1743	98%

# OF LOUIS SOUTH OF REST

# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS
Institution Code	6379
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	52
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	48

						<b>Statewide</b>	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	11	11	100%	150	150	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	11	11	100%	148	148	100%
PPST READING	710	6			58	58	100%
CBT READING	711	24	24	100%	141	141	100%
PPST WRITING	720	6			59	59	100%
CBT WRITING	721	24	24	100%	140	140	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	5			54	54	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	25	25	100%	148	148	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710	1			1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720	1			1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730	1			1		
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	8			115	115	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	27	27	100%	143	143	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	12	12	100%	164	164	100%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				22	22	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	15	14	93%	128	127	99%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	15	15	100%	127	127	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014	4			20	20	100%



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

	00::: 0:010:0
Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS
Institution Code	6379
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	52
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	48

						<u>Statewide</u>	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020	7			9		
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	4			38	37	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	3			44	44	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	3			44	44	100%
MATHEMATICS	060	1			24	24	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9		
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7		
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081	3			36	36	100%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083	3			36	35	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090	1			18	18	100%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	1			11	11	100%
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9		
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2		
FRENCH	170				2		



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completers

Institution Name	UNIVERSITY OF NEW ORLEANS
Institution Code	6379
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	52
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	48

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	42	42	100%	360	360	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	47	47	100%	424	424	100%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	39	36	92%	391	388	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates⁵	48	45	94%	480	477	99%

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.

# HIGHER EDUCATION ACT (HEA) TITLE II 2001-2002 FOLLOW-UP REPORTS

#### **XAVIER UNIVERSITY LOUISIANA**

- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR QUARTILE RANKING
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR REGULAR PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT
- HEA TITLE II FOLLOW-UP 2001-2002 ACADEMIC YEAR ALTERNATE PROGRAM COMPLETERS PASSAGE RATE REPORT



## HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Quartile Ranking Regular Completer

Institution Name	XAVIER UNIVERSITY OF LA
Institution Code	6975
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	6
Number of Program Completers found,	
matched,	6
and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	
Number of Individuals Licensed	
Number of Out-Of-State Program Completers	
Number of In-State Program Completers	1775

						Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Institutional Quartile Rank	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	6				1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	6				1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	6				1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	6				1775	1743	98%



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completer

	0 0 111 10 10 10 1
Institution Name	XAVIER UNIVERSITY OF LA
Institution Code	6975
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	6
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	6

						<u>Statewide</u>	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	3			617	617	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	1			550	550	100%
PPST READING	710	2			423	422	100%
CBT READING	711	1			620	620	100%
PPST WRITING	720	2			457	457	100%
CBT WRITING	721	1			578	578	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	3			457	457	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	2			650	649	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				16	15	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				17	16	94%
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				21	18	86%
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520				87	86	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522	4			1129	1123	99%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				1		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	2			546	533	98%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				14	14	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	4			991	987	100%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	4			991	991	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				8	8	100%



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completer

Institution Name	XAVIER UNIVERSITY OF LA
Institution Code	6975
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	6
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	6

						<b>Statewide</b>	
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Academic Content Areas							
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				80	80	100%
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030				31	31	100%
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041	1			105	102	97%
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043	1			105	104	99%
MATHEMATICS	060				45	45	100%
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				8	7	88%
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081				110	107	97%
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083				108	105	97%
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				151	149	99%
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				13	13	100%
MUSIC EDUCATION	110	1			70	69	99%
MUSIC CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	113				2	2	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				15	15	100%
FRENCH	170				2	2	



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Regular Program Completer

Institution Name	XAVIER UNIVERSITY OF LA
Institution Code	6975
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	6
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	6

					Statewide	
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment <sup>4</sup>	Statewide Pass Rate
Aggregate - Basic Skills	6			1684	1679	100%
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	6			1763	1743	99%
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	6			1645	1627	99%
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)						
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)						
Aggregate - Performance Assessments						
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	6			1775	1743	98%



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completer

Institution Name	XAVIER UNIVERSITY OF LA
Institution Code	6975
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	4
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	4

	_				Statewide		
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate
Basic Skills							
COMMUNICATION SKILLS	500	2			150	150	100%
GENERAL KNOWLEDGE	510	1			148	148	100%
PPST READING	710	1			58	58	100%
CBT READING	711	1			141	141	100%
PPST WRITING	720	1			59	59	100%
CBT WRITING	721	1			140	140	100%
PPST MATHEMATICS	730	1			54	54	100%
CBT MATHEMATICS	731	2			148	148	100%
COMPUTERIZED PPST READING	5710				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST WRITING	5720				1		
COMPUTERIZED PPST MATHEMATICS	5730				1		
Professional Knowledge							
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE	520	2			115	115	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING K-6	522				143	143	100%
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 5-9	523				2		
PRINCIPLES LEARNING & TEACHING 7-12	524	2			164	164	100%
Academic Content Areas							
EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	010				22	22	100%
ELEM ED CURR INSTRUC ASSESSMENT	011	1			128	127	99%
ELEM ED CONTENT AREA EXERCISES	012	1			127	127	100%
ELEMENTARY ED CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	014				20	20	100%



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completer

Institution Name	XAVIER UNIVERSITY OF LA
Institution Code	6975
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	4
Number of Program Completers found, matched,	4

					Statewide			
Type of Assessment	Assessment Code Number	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment	Number Passing Assessment	Statewide Pass Rate	
Academic Content Areas								
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	020				9			
BIOLOGY AND GENERAL SCIENCE	030	3			38	37	97%	
ENG LANG LIT COMP CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	041				44	44	100%	
ENG LANG LIT COMP PEDAGOGY	043				44	44	100%	
MATHEMATICS	060				24	24	100%	
CHEM PHYSICS AND GENERAL SCIENCE	070				9			
SOCIAL STUDIES	080				7			
SOCIAL STUDIES: CONTENT KNOWLEDGE	081				36	36	100%	
SOCIAL STUDIES: INTERPRET MATERIALS	083				36	35	97%	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	090				18	18	100%	
BUSINESS EDUCATION	100				12	12	100%	
MUSIC EDUCATION	110				11	11	100%	
FAMILY AND CONSUMER SCIENCES	120				9			
MIDDLE SCHOOL SUBJECTS: CK	146				2			
FRENCH	170				2			



# HEA - Title II Follow-Up 2001-2002 Academic Year Alternate Program Completer

Institution Name	XAVIER UNIVERSITY OF LA
Institution Code	6975
State	Louisiana
Number of Program Completers Submitted	4
Number of Program Completers found, matched, and used in passing rate Calculations <sup>1</sup>	4

				Statewide			
Type of Assessment <sup>2</sup>	Number Taking Assessment³	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Institutional Pass Rate	Number Taking Assessment <sup>3</sup>	Number Passing Assessment⁴	Statewide Pass Rate	
Aggregate - Basic Skills	4			360	360	100%	
Aggregate - Professional Knowledge	4			424	424	100%	
Aggregate - Academic Content Areas (Math, English, Biology, etc.)	4			391	388	99%	
Aggregate - Other Content Areas (Career/Technical Education, Health Educations, etc.)							
Aggregate - Teaching Special Populations (Special Education, ELS, etc.)							
Aggregate - Performance Assessments							
Summary Totals and Pass Rates <sup>5</sup>	4			480	477	99%	

#### **Footnotes:**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The number of program completers found, matched and used in the passing rate calculation will not equal the sum of the column labeled "Number Taking Assessment" since a completer can take more than one assessment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Institutions and/or States did not require the assessments within an aggregate where data cells are blank.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Number of completers who took one or more tests in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Number who passed all tests they took in a category and within their area of specialization.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Summary Totals and Pass Rate: Number of completers who successfully completed one or more tests across all categories used by the state for licensure and the total passrate.